Lucy Tsai

From: Daphne.Liang@ccsrf.com

Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2010 12:37 AM

To: Lucy Tsai

Cc: application.2010@ccsrf.com; Leah.Peng@ccsrf.com; Tino.Lee@ccsrf.com

Subject: [fl{5: RE: Advance Multimedia Internet Technology Inc., FCC ID: PBLCDM531AM,
Assessment NO.: AN10T0295, Notice#1-->Updated(990513)

Attachments: CDM531AM_Manual(990513).pdf

Dear Lucy:

Please see my belowing reply and find the updated files.
As the big files,so I separated them to 2 files.And this is for Files-1.
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BEST REGARDS
Daphne Liang # ét4p

Compliance Certification Services Inc. (Tainan Lab)

No.8, Jiu Cheng Ling, Jiackeng Village, Sinhua Township,
Tainan Hsien 712, Taiwan R.0.C.

Tel: 886-6-58002201 ext:201

Fax: 886-6-5802202

E-mail: Daphne.liang@ccsrf.com

Website: www.ccsrf.com

ﬁf]'%L *1 "Lucy Tsai" <lucy.tsai@ccsemc.com>
[#ff *~:  <Daphne.Liang@ccsrf.com>
[ 2010/04/09 ™ T 03:45

- ﬁi FW: Advance Multimedia Internet Technology Inc., FCC ID: PBLCDM531AM, Assessment NO.: AN10T0295, Notice#1

Hi, Daphne,

Please address following issues.
Q#1:Please update label format to include the 15.19 statement since the EUT size 1s large enough.
Ans:Please find the updated Label drawing(990507) .
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O#2: User manual indicate a 3G dongle will be connected. What is the FCC ID of this 3G dongle and what is
its function?
Ans:0On the test report of page 10 has been showed the EUT test Peripheral of 3G Modem FCC ID.

Due to the customer does not sell and limited which 3G Modem should be used with this EUT, therefore
the user's manual

only explain it's operation but not indicated the 3G Modem FCC ID on it.

O#3: Per 2006 Oct. TCB workshop material, the Grantee of the part 15 gateway-product is responsible to
ensure compliance with FCC rules for

intended and expected end-use co-located multi-transmitter product. Can the 3G dongle transmit with
the 802.11bgn router?

If applicable, please address the co-location issue.

Ans: Due to the customer does not sell this 3G dongle and do not transmit with the EUT, therefore the co-
location is not applicable.

O#t4: According to the user manual page 6, this router can be hooked on the panel of the notebook PC and
20cm safe distance from antenna
to end user may not be able to maintain. It will then be considered as a portable device and may
subject to SAR evaluation. Please address.
ANS: Due to the EUT average power was less than 13.8dBm, therefore the SAR issue was not applicable.
But we still verified the SAR testing to make sure that. Please see the report(SAR).

Best Regards,
Lucy Tsai/UL CCS

The i1tems indicated above must be submitted before processing can
continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the
requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may
result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also,
please note that partial responses increase processing time and should
not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence
should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the
sender.




